






Kanav Rishi

Web Developer

-  Block A-7,Hno. 352 ,2Anand Nagri,Abohar.  <https://www.linkedin.com/in/kanav-gilhotra-717494b3/>
-  +917986083676
-  kanavgilhotra89@gmail.com  twitter.com/kanavgilhotra
-  1995-03-10

@ Career Objective

To secure a challenging and rewarding position as a Software Engineer with an established organization that can utilize my skills and experience to their full potential. Having around 1.6 years of IT experience in live running project for Business/Web based applications in Web Development.

Experience

2018-06 - 2019-06

Web Developer

Markup Business Solutions

MarkUp is a Fully Equipped Business Solutions Company, Empowering and Facilitating Businesses with Innovative and top of line Services. Markup Business Solutions has developed expertise in a variety of Software Designing and Development processes, Digital Marketing Strategies and Technical Management of Social Accounts. Markup Business Solutions provides Software Development like CRM Softwares , e-commerce web sites and others.

2019-07 - present

Software Developer

Nimbus Adcom Pvt Ltd

Nimbus Adcom is an Indian based IT Company located in Delhi NCR offers Bulk SMS, Email Marketing, Mobile App, Website Designing & Development in India.

Projects

nimbusreminder.com 

This software was basically developed for a client to add another contacts and add their birth date and anniversary date so the software send birthday and anniversary notifications automatically and also user can add reminder to notify themselves or other user of the particular event. I have worked independently on this project.

mailxing.in/sms 

This software contains two panels one is admin and other is customer panel .The admin can upload the number according to the batch and customer can download that batch file according to its balance etc.

10.0.11.66/project_man 

This software is company in house project where admin can assign project to team and keep monitoring over it. This software was basically build to take the daily report of the team. I have worked independently on this project.

10.0.10.66/OBD 

OBD is the live project of the company's BPO. For this all calls are monitored through BPO server. And project was made for handling the calls regarding the campaigns. I have worked independently on this project.

medifab.in 

Medifab is an e-commerce website for selling medicines online

<https://www.kwgroup.in/>



KW Group is realestate business group. So this website is for the customers who are interested in real estate projects or want to buy land,flat or house etc can visit the website for latest details.

<http://mailxing.in/vedic-roots/>



Veidic Roots are highly experienced beauty care experts specializing in manufacturing the finest quality Natural Products to keep the Skin, Hair and Body happy and healthy.This website is for people who want to use natural products.

<http://mailxing.in/tithonus/>



Tithonus is an International school situated on Mathura road budaun. This website shows the necessary school information.

Proviar Blockchain (<http://www.proviar.com>)



This site is built in wordpress and core php .Student can enroll themselves for Blockchain courses .

Benihaat.com



Worked on Benihaat online e-commerce multivendor website .Thiis Site is developed in laravel.

mandp.benisoftindia.com



MANDP is an online e-commerce website for selling online handicraft products.

Education

2014-08 - 2018-07 **Giani Zail Singh College,Bathinda**

B.Tech(CSE).(70% Marks)

2011-08 - 2014-06 **Thapar Polytechnic college .Patiala**

Diploma in CSE.

Courses and Training

2018-01 - 2018-05 Training on "Angular-PHP" at Sun-Soft Technologies Bathinda (1 Jan to 5 June, 2018)

2012-04 - 2012-06 Training on "Core Java" in NetMax Technologies,Patiala.

Skills

Core PHP



advanced

Laravel



AJAX



JSON



Jquery



JAVASCRIPT



Bootstrap



CSS



HTML



WORDPRESS CMS



Core Java



Certificates

2015-09

Cloud Computing Certificate from CEPTA

 **Languages**

English

Hindi

Punjabi